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ADDENDUM NO. 4    Date: June 21, 2019 
TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS Project No.: 707158 
for the construction of 

PUMP STATIONS REHABILITATION PHASE 2 C, E,  
AND D MANHOLE 
 
CITY OF KEY WEST 
KEY WEST, FLORIDA 
 
To All Planholders and/or Prospective Bidders: 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract 
Documents for the construction of Pump Stations Rehabilitation Phase 2 C, E, and D 
Manhole dated May 2019 as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 

A. CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Question: Bid Alternative Item #3: No detail was provided for the 
replacement gate thimble. Is the intent to demo the existing thimble and 
surrounding concrete, repair damaged rebar and patch with repair system C 
from spec section 030132B prior to installation of the new thimble? 

Answer: Yes, the existing thimble and surrounding concrete are to be 
removed, rebar repaired, and the concrete patched. 

 2. Question: Detail 4027-607: The detail shows a collar on the sleeve. Will a 
collar be required, or can a standard sleeve be used when the existing concrete 
is cored? 

  Answer: A standard sleeve can be used after the concrete is cored. 

 3. Question: Spec 26 32 13.13: Who is responsible for fuel for the new 175 kw 
generator to be installed at Pump Station E? 

  Answer: The Contractor is responsible for all fuel required for testing. After 
the generator is accepted by the City the Contractor is required to provide a 
full fuel tank. 

 4. Question: Does the new manhole at Pump Station D require interior or 
exterior coatings? 

  Answer: Per specification section 33 05 13, page 6, paragraph 2.05: the 
interior of the manhole will be lined. The exterior of the manhole does not 
require a coating.  
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 5. Question: Do the valve vault walls require new coatings? 

  Answer: No, the valve vault walls do not require a coating. 

B. PART 1, BIDDING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Section 00 11 13, Invitation to Bid 

Page 1, DELETE “…until 3:00 p.m. on June 26, 2019… “REPLACE with 
“…3:00 p.m. on July 3, 2019…” 

 
C. PART 3, SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Section 26 32 13.13 Diesel Engine Generator Set 

 Page 14, paragraph 3.04.A: ADD the following: “1. The Contractor is responsible for 
all fuel required for testing. After the generator is accepted by the City the 
Contractor is required to provide a full fuel tank. 

 

 

 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 4 in the Bid 
Form or by submitting the Addendum with the bid package. Bid Forms submitted without 
acknowledgment or without this Addendum will be considered in nonconformance. 

CH2M HILL 

  
Project Manager 

Appended hereto and part of Addendum No. 4: 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


